
John W. Knapp, Jr.
Director – Wholesale Compliance

600 East Main Street

Richmond, VA  23219

Phone (804) 772-1550

Fax (804) 772-3817
john.w.knapp.jr@verizon.com

30 May 2001

Mr. Alexander F. Skirpan, Jr.
Project Leader
Virginia State Corporation Commission
11th Floor, Tyler Building
1300 E. Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re:  PUC000035 – Metrics Replication Schedule

Dear Mr. Skirpan:

This letter is to confirm the changes to the OSS Test project schedule for the replication of metrics
by KPMG.  Under this new schedule, KPMG will begin the replication of Verizon Virginia’s
metrics on a domain by domain basis beginning with the May data month.  The new schedule will
allow the change controls we have been reporting monthly to be implemented and verified by
Verizon prior to KPMG’s replication.

The schedule by domain will be:

•  May data month:  Pre-ordering, Ordering, Network Performance, Operator Services,
and General

•  June data month:  Maintenance and Repair, Billing
•  July data month:  Provisioning

I am available to answer any further questions you have on this matter.

Sincerely,

John Knapp


